
 
       

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Invitation for Bid(s) (IFB) K22-0008-29 

BrdigeWave Microwave and Ancillary Equipment Services 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced IFB were received by e-mail and are 
answered and posted for all prospective Bidders.  The statements and interpretations 
contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 
unless the IFB is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 
questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 
statement or interpretation on the part of the Bidder asking the question. 
 
For all sites: 
 

1. Question: Do you need to have the 48 volt and the POE power for all links? 
Response: No POE power is required – 48 Volt is sufficient 

2. Question: IFB did not list is for the 3-year NDR warranty which is part# FL4G-
1000-EWNDR-3 which covers (2) radios? Do you want this.  It is included on the 
current links you have from the Truman building Riva Rd 
Response: See Bid Proposal Price Sheet located on page 40. This is listed under “3 
Years Professional Services: Manufacturer NDR Warranty” 

APOD 

3. Question: Will CAT6 and power terminate on 4th floor & fiber to 2nd floor? 
Response: Yes 

4. Question: Finial cable path- where the 3rd floor IDF drops on 2nd floor. 
Response: The vertical path comes from 4th floor, down into a closet on the 3rd floor, 
and then drops near a closet in the command center on the 2nd floor.  On the 2nd the 
cable runs horizontal from the command center area about 30 to 40 feet into the 2nd 
floor closet. This closet is also the MDF. 

5. Question: Where will fiber panel be mounted in 2nd floor- bottom of rack (where the 
existing ones are or wall? 
Response: Wall 

COA Location 



6. Question: Will CAT6 & power will be in 4th floor IDF closet? 
Response: Yes 

7. Question: Where do the HVAC ducts/conduits enter on 4th floor 
Response: The Conduits from the roof are located in the small rooftop room and run 
the shaft directly to the basement. 

8. Question: Cable path from 4th floor IDF closet to basement.  Then path to MDF. 
Response: There are pathways that exist from the Roof to the basement, and an 
existing cable path from MDF to IDF’s. See Amendment #2 with the included floor 
plans. 

9. Question: Can the awarded Bidder use existing 3RU corning LIU to terminate our 
fiber we would add a bulkhead to the existing slot? 
Response: If the space is available, it can be used. 

10. Question: Can the Judiciary provide contact information for company that did fiber 
install? 
Response: The Judiciary does not have this information.  

11. Question: Does the roofer need to make the penetration into the existing pitch 
pocket? 
Response: Yes 

111 Cummings Location 

12. Question: Would the awarded Bidder be able to put a non-pen mount on the roof of 
the shaft? 
Response: A non-pen mount could work. According to Tremco's warranty 
conditions, equipment that comes into direct contact with the roof will need to have 
an appropriate protection layer pad installed under it. This will keep the warranty in 
good standing. 

13. Question: Would the awarded Bidder be able to mount to the flagpole of 111 
Cummings? 
Response: No 

Calvert Circuit Court 

14. Question: Can the awarded Bidder put both Ethernet (out of band management) and 
Fiber in the MDF on 1st floor? 
Response: Yes 

 
 
Issued by: Joeshia Brawner 
Procurement Officer 
August 31, 2021 


